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March 25, 2004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Holders of Estimated Water Use Reports

FROM: _\bAlbert Bond, Hydrologist
- Resource Conservation and Development Department
SUBJECT: 2001 Estimated Water Use Report Addendum ‘

This addendum is to provide updated water use information for Lakeland Utilities, water |
use permit number 20004912.005.

Water use information for Lakeland Utilities is routinely provided in the Estimated Water
Use Reports annually prepared and distributed by the District. In the course of preparing
Estimated Water Use 2001, Lakeland Utilities provided District staff with documentation
of an acceptable, previously undocumented population estimation methodology.
Application-of the methodology resuits in changes to Lakeland Utilities' estimated service
area population and calculated per capita water use provided in Table A-1 of the 1998,
1999, and 2000 versions of the Estimated Water Use Report. These revised estimates
also affect Table D-6 of Estimated Water Use 2000, which presents historical per capita
water use for public supply permittees.

According to the updated population estimates, Lakeland Utilities' service area population
and resultant per capita water use rate for the affected years are estimated as provided
in Table 1, below.

Table 1.

Revised population and per capnta water use estimates

for Lakeland Utilities

Year Service Area Per Capita Water
Population Use (gpcd)

1998 156,471 1565
1999 159,154 152
2000 152,170 168

gpcd = gallons per capita daily

On a related note, the per capita water use value for Lakeland Utilities' 2001 water use as
provided in Table D-6 of Estimated Water Use 2001 should be changed to reflect the
same per capita value included in Table A-1, or 152 gpcd.

Please call the Conservation Projects Section at (352) 796-7211, extension 4296, with
any questions or comments you may have.



